

amy miner

Positive dynamic RN with excellent communication and problem solving skills searching for new experiences and professional growth.

Overland Park, KS 66210

amonlyone69@gmail.com

+1 913 744 7974

For the last three years I have held Per Diem jobs as both a bedside RN and an RN Case Manager. I am adept at balancing multiple acute care patient needs as well as hospital throughput and bed management. From admission to discharge, I am capable of performing physical and social needs assessments, of educating patients and families including review of Medicare Rights and general insurance concerns regarding length of stay. I have experience facilitating and leading interdisciplinary rounds, organizing meetings between physicians, staff and patient's families, and preparing patients for transitions to appropriate levels of care.

With experience as a Circulating RN, I have excellent infection control practices and sterile technique. I possess attention to detail and an ability to prioritize quickly.

I build rapport with my nursing peers and physicians and enjoy bringing positivity to my workplace. I look forward to continued learning and excelling as a professional in my field.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

RESEARCH MEDICAL HOSPITAL - Kansas City, MO

August 2011 to November 2021

- I have 11 years experience as a med/surg registered nurse floating throughout a trauma I hospital from acute rehab to the emergency room.
- I have 2 years experience as a Circulating RN in the Operating Room. (2017-2019)
- I have 2+ years experience as an RN Case Manager, exclusively for the Progressive Care Unit from 2020-2021 when Research Medical Center was one of the centralized COVID hospitals.

Education

BSN in Nursing

Rockhurst University - Kansas City, MO

August 2009 to May 2011

Skills

- Case Management
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience

- MDS
- Social Work
- Vital Signs
- Nurse Management
- Infection Control Training
- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

CPR Certification